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ADDENDUM #1 
 

Date: March 22, 2022 

RFP/Bid Title: EMS Medical Supplies 

Owner: County of Wake – Dawn Underwood, Procurement Services 

RFP/Bid No.:   22-035 
  
 
 
The following items modify, add, or delete from the Request for Bid / Proposal show above.  Acknowledge receipt 
of this addendum in your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the disqualification of your response. 

 
This addendum consists of 1 sheet, (8.5 x 11). This addendum addresses bid / proposal submittal options. 
 
 
 
NOTE:  New Spreadsheet has been provided with this addendum with changes.  Use the new 
pricing sheet. 
 
 
1. Is this a One vendor bid? Or is it awarded by Section? If by Section, does the proposer 
 need to bid on all items? 
 

Answer: Awarded per section, so each section could possibly go to different vendors.  
 We hope that a vendor can bid on every item, but it will not exclude them. 

 
2. Can you provide the award pricing per item and winning vendor from the previous bid 
 and the date of the previous award. Can you also provide the pricing that the awarded 
 vendor put for subsequent years? 
 

Answer:  You may file a “Public Records Requests” on the Wake County website for 
 this information. 
 
3. Based on previous ordering history and purchase orders, about how often are the 
 items ordered (Monthly, Quarterly, or other)? 
 

Answer:  Larger sections are ordered weekly. Smaller sections are ordered every 2-4 
 weeks  
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4. Bid for 22-035 EMS Medical Supplies and Equipment is awarded all or none or by line 
 item? 
 

Answer:   Awarded per section, so each section could possibly go to different 
 vendors.  We hope that a vendor can bid on every item, but it will not exclude them. 
 

 
SECTION 1 - Airway 

 

5. Pertaining to #6 item the BULB SYRINGE 2 OZ -    

 Is a sterile item ok or is only non-sterile accepted?  

Answer:  Either is fine 

 
6. Pertaining to #7 item the ET STYLETTE ADULT –  

 Would you prefer a coated metal or plastic?  
 When searching the item number, it showed as a 12 Fr. Plastic coated 

malleable metal core stylet. 

Answer:  Coated metal core like current item. 

 
7. Pertaining to #8 item the ET STYLETTE PEDS –  

 Is there a certain size (French) that is being requested?  

Answer:  Any available sizes.  If pricing is different use bottom of spreadsheet to note 
 #8 and the different sizes with the pricing. 

 There is no longer item number RU502501 for Pediatric stylet. Do you want 
only the stylet, or would you like stylet and tube included together? 

Answer:  Only stylet. 

 If the tube is included, would you like it cuffed or uncuffed? 

Answer:  Cuffed for Peds 

 
8. Pertaining to #9 the ET THOMAS TUBE HOLDER ADULT –  

 Which style would you like? There are two styles to choose from with the 
Thomas tube holder. 

 There is the basic tube holder (600-10000) or the Select style which states it is 
for EMS road ambulances and medical vehicles (600-42500) 

Answer:  EMS Road Ambulances 
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9. Pertaining to #11, #12, #13, #14, #15, #16, #17, #18, #19, #21, #22, #23, and #24 the 
 ET CUFFED TUBES –  

 Do these need to be Shiley ET tubes?  

Answer:  Yes 

 There are a few options to choose from on tubes – would you like: 
i. Fenestrated? 
ii. Low pressure? 
iii. Distal extension? 
iv. Proximal extension? 

Answer:  Same as Smith’s Medical Aircare Tubes 

 
10. Pertaining to #13, #15, #16, and #17 the ET CUFFED TUBES –  

 These are in-between sizes.  Would you care for: 
i. Adult tubes? 
ii. Pediatric tubes? 
iii. A combination of both adult and pediatric tubes? 

Answer:  A combination of both adult and pediatric tubes. 

 
11. Pertaining to #26, #27, #28, #29, and #30 the KING AIRWAY KITS, INCLUDES 
 SYRINGE, SURGICAL LUBE PACKET, GASTRIC TUBE –  

 It is difficult locating a kit with all these items together.  Able to locate the King 
Airway Tube, but not a kit with all requested items.  

Answer:  Must kit items together as 1 item. 

 Are you wanting a kit to be bult with all these items together? 

Answer: Yes; kits must contain all items? 

 Are you willing to have these items priced separately? 

Answer:  No, kits must contain all items and be priced accordingly. 

 
12. Pertaining to #31 the MACINTOSH #3 BLADE FIBER OPTIC –  

 There are two types of Macintosh blade: 
i. American Macintosh type blade 
ii. English Macintosh type blade 

 Which would you prefer? Do you want pricing on both options? 

Answer:   Price both. 

 Was able to locate a set/kit.  Fiber Optic- Macintosh blade, complete set, 
medium and small handles, and case (05691) (US Only).  

i. Would you like the kit priced or only the #3 Macintosh blade priced? 
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Answer: Blade only. 

 
13. Pertaining to #33 the MAGILL FORCEPS ADULT –  

 Is there a length requirement – such as 7 inch or 9 inch?  

 Answer:  No inch requirement. 

 Do you want a non-locking instrument or an instrument that locks at the handle? 

Answer:  Non locking 

 
14. Pertaining to #36 the MILLER #0 BLADE FIBER OPTIC -      

 There are a few Miller blade styles to choose from: 
i. American style blade 
ii. English style blade 
iii. German style blade 

 Would you like a certain style or pricing for all the styles? 

Answer:  Provide prices for all styles. 

 
SECTION 11 – END TIDAL C02  

 
15. Pertaining to #1 the FILTERLINE SET, ADULT/PEDIATRIC, 7FT, INTUBATED –  

 There is no item number listed in the spreadsheet for this item and several 
different ones to choose from.  Do you have a specific item number you are 
looking for? 

Answer:  Must be the smart capnoline. 

 
16. Pertaining to #2 the SMART CAPNOLINE PLUS, ORAL-NASAL 
 ADULT/INTERMEDIATE, TUBING FEMALE CONNECTOR –  

 There is no item number listed in the spreadsheet for this item.  There are 
several different ones to choose from.  Do you have a specific item number to 
request a price on? 

 Answer:  Medtronic Microstream MVAO Orange tip. 

SECTION 12 – BVM 
 
17. Pertaining to #2 the MASK CHILD CUSHION WHITE HOOK RING/NO INFLATION 
 VALVE –  

 There are several sizes to choose from.  What size are you wanting priced? 
i. Size 1 
ii. Size 2 
iii. Size 3 

Answer:  All sizes; sizes have been added to spreadsheet. 
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 Is this an anesthesia intubation type mask, or would a strapped O2 mask 
work as well? 

Answer:  Either is fine. 

 
18. Pertaining to #4 the MASK NEONATAL CUSHION NO INFLATION VALVE – 

 What size mask?  There are two sizes to choose from. 
 
i. Size 0 mask 
ii. Size 1 mask 

Answer:  All sizes; sizes have been added to spreadsheet. 

 They have circuit kits as well. Do you need a circuit kit priced for the 
ambulance, or just the mask? 

Answer:  Just the mask. 

 

 


